From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 28 July 2017 14:12
To: 'Lemmy Nwabuisi'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Notice of Seeking Possession [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Lemmy Nwabuisi

Mr Cordell wanted to get all his information together to be able to show you, which would then show you that Mr
Cordell has been the victim of complaints which at not the truth.

We were asking for information that is already being used against Mr Cordell in your application. We were asking
for the times that these complaints were meant to have happened. As there is only a limited amount of times
within the complaint, and we have a lot of information already which you have already been told we have to over.

As stated a person putting in a complaint should at least know the time frame of when something was meant to
have happened.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lemmy Nwabuisi [mailto:Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 28 July 2017 13:53

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Notice of Seeking Possession [SEC=O0OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,

| am unable to respond to your letter or make any further comments with regards to the Notice of Seeking
Possession as the council is due to issue possession proceedings against Mr Cordell. If Mr Cordell wants to
challenge the notice then he can do so in court once we issue proceedings.

Kind Regards

Lemmy Nwabuisi

Anti-Social Behaviour Team
Community Safety Unit
Environmental & Community Safety
B Block North

Civic Centre

Enfield

EN1 3XA

Tel: 020 8379 5354

Mob: 07583115576

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 28 July 2017 12:52

To: Lemmy Nwabuisi <Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Notice of Seeking Possession [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Lemmy Nwabuisi

| sent you an email on the 26/07/2017 and | was wondering if there was any update it had an attached document
which asked for some information.
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